Moojedi, Bardia

From: Moojedi, Bardia

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:25 PM

To: Giardina, Kimberly; Strong, Andrew; Nelson, Tamika; Pumpelly, Miwa; Ford,
Josette_SDSO; Halbritter, Karl_SDCDA

Cc: Smith, Caroline; Bravo, Natalia; Millstein, Mel; Danon, Patty Kay; Thompson, Amy;
Macchione, Lisa M

Subject: Updated Electronic Approval Request | RECEIVE THE ANALYSIS OF HOW CHANGES TO

PROPOSITION 47, THROUGH THE POTENTIAL PASSAGE OF PROPOSITION 36, COULD
IMPACT FUNDING FOR SERVICES OFFERED BY THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO; BOARD
TO CONSIDER TAKING A POSITION

Attachments: Update on Prop 36_STRIKETHROUGH.docx
Importance: High
Good Afternoon All,

You are receiving this email because you are had previously signed off on the Electronic Approval for the RECEIVE
THE ANALYSIS OF HOW CHANGES TO PROPOSITION 47, THROUGH THE POTENTIAL PASSAGE OF PROPOSITION
36, COULD IMPACT FUNDING FOR SERVICES OFFERED BY THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO. This item is slated to be
heard as part of the regular Board of Supervisors agenda on 10/8/2024.

Action Requested:
We are requesting your review and approval via email in order to meet the final docket deadline. Please review the
attached information below and respond back with approval or any concerns by 8 a.m. tomorrow, 10/4.

Highlighted below are updates to the Board Letter; the strikethrough copy of the Board Letter is attached for your
reference. Changes were made in close collaboration and with approval of County Counsel.
e Updated Subject: RECEIVE THE ANALYSIS OF HOW CHANGES TO PROPOSITION 47, THROUGH THE
POTENTIAL PASSAGE OF PROPOSITION 36, COULD IMPACT FUNDING FOR SERVICES OFFERED BY
THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO; BOARD TO CONSIDER TAKING A POSITION ON PROPOSITION 36
(DISTRICTS: ALL)

e Updated Recommendation(s):

A. CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Receive the analysis of how changes to Proposition 47, through the potential passage of Proposition 36,
could impact funding for services offered by the County of San Diego.

B. BASED ON BOARD'’S ACTION ON AUGUST 27, 2024
Board to consider whether to take a position on Proposition 36.




Moojedi, Bardia

From: Pumpelly, Miwa

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 8:00 AM

To: Moojedi, Bardia

Subject: Re: Updated Electronic Approval Request | RECEIVE THE ANALYSIS OF HOW CHANGES

TO PROPOSITION 47, THROUGH THE POTENTIAL PASSAGE OF PROPOSITION 36,
COULD IMPACT FUNDING FOR SERVICES OFFERED BY THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO;
BOARD TO CONSIDER TAKING A POSITION

Public Defender is ok with the changes. Thank you

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Giardina, Kimberly <Kimberly.Giardina@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 8:05:46 PM

To: Moojedi, Bardia <Bardia.Moojedi@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Strong, Andrew <Andrew.Strong@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Nelson,
Tamika <Tamika.Nelson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Pumpelly, Miwa <Miwa.Pumpelly@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Ford, Josette SDSO
<Josette.Ford @sdsheriff.org>; Halbritter, Karl_SDCDA <Karl.Halbritter@sdcda.org>; Flannery, Kathleen
<Kathleen.Flannery@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Smith, Caroline <Caroline.Smith@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Bravo, Natalia <Natalia.Bravo@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Millstein, Mel
<Mel.Millstein@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Danon, Patty Kay <Patty.Danon@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Thompson, Amy
<Amy.Thompson@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Macchione, Lisa M <Lisa.Macchione @sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: Updated Electronic Approval Request | RECEIVE THE ANALYSIS OF HOW CHANGES TO PROPOSITION 47,
THROUGH THE POTENTIAL PASSAGE OF PROPOSITION 36, COULD IMPACT FUNDING FOR SERVICES OFFERED BY THE
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO; BOARD TO CONSIDER TAKING A POSITION

Thank you Bardia. | appreciate everyone’s work on this. I’'m giving approval for HHSA.
| also added Kathleen Flannery since Andrew is off.

Kimberly Giardina, DSW, MSW (she/her)



Moojedi, Bardia

From: Flannery, Kathleen

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 8:58 PM

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

Approved.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Moojedi, Bardia <Bardia.Moojedi@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:40:15 PM

To: Flannery, Kathleen <Kathleen.Flannery@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: FW: Updated Electronic Approval Request | RECEIVE THE ANALYSIS OF HOW CHANGES TO PROPOSITION 47,
THROUGH THE POTENTIAL PASSAGE OF PROPOSITION 36, COULD IMPACT FUNDING FOR SERVICES OFFERED BY THE
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO; BOARD TO CONSIDER TAKING A POSITION

Good Afternoon All,

You are receiving this email because you had previously signed off on the Electronic Approval for the RECEIVE THE
ANALYSIS OF HOW CHANGES TO PROPOSITION 47, THROUGH THE POTENTIAL PASSAGE OF PROPOSITION 36,
COULD IMPACT FUNDING FOR SERVICES OFFERED BY THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO. This item is slated to be
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

B. BASED ON BOARD’S ACTION ON AUGUST 27, 2024
Board to consider whether to take a position on Proposition 36.






